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27th September 2021 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 210906  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I have been informed that the CCP and OTL vehicles are not fit for purpose and 
at risk of breaking down often. Other vehicles which were deemed fit for 
purpose have been procured.  
 
I have some questions, 
 

1) Which vehicles were considered as the replacement fleet? 
 

The following vehicles were considered as the replacement fleet. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2) what was the cost of each vehicle and breakdowns of costs?  

 

BMW X3 

BMW X5 

Fiat Doblo 

Mercedes Vito 

Mitsubishi Outlander 

Skoda Kodiaq 

Volkswagen Transporter 

Volkswagen Tiguan 

Volvo V90 

Volvo XC90 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Quotes were gained for the preferred vehicles only and where the trust were keen to 
standardise the fleet. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
Note that there will be a price increase to allow for, on the 2020 quotes 
 
 
3) is the vehicle that has been selected more expensive than the Volvo XC90 
which were already decided and ordered? 
  
The selected vehicle (Skoda Kodiaq) is cheaper than the Volvo XC90. At no point 
was an order placed with Volvo.  

 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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